Søren Hovmand Oddershede

Glentevej 17B 8800 Viborg

50171731 sorenoddershede1@gmail.com

Introduction:

I got my AP degree in computer Science (2.5 years of education) in 2011. Since I finished my degree in computer Science I have been interesting in programming. My prior employment was as software developer at Cambio. I have been working with Websites (PHP/MYSQL) and C#/MVC, SQL. I have also been working with IT Support.

Working experience:

Developer - PEPROGRAMMERING PC

October 2021 - now

Working Fields:

C#/PHP/Ajax/SQL

Developer - Bit people

August 2022 - November 2022

Working Fields:

C#/

Developer – Cambio

March 2022 - June 2022

Working Fields:

C#/PHP/Ajax/SQL

Developer - CAMBIO

March 2022 - June 2022

Working fields:

Installation and development

Various tasks - GJØRTLER EJENDOMME

March 2019 - August 2021

Working fields:

Auto Cat, building houses.

Developer - FLEXFABRIKKEN

February 2016 - June 2018

Working fields:

C#/MVC, JavaScript, SQL

WEBUDVIKLER - PARTYDANCE

October 2015 - January 2016

Working fields:

WordPress/PHP

Developer - MENTIUM

March 2015 - September 2015

Working fields:

- AngularJS
- SQL

Trainee - NØRREMARKEN

January 2014 - June 2014

Working fields:

Creating a time recording application.

C# + SQL

Trainee - LUKSUSHUSE

March 2013 - June 2013

Working fields:

Fill up a database with content.

Trainee - VIBORG AMTSGYMNASIUM

April 2012 - Jule 2012

Working fields:

Collect data for a library program.

Java + MYSQL

School trainee - PROTRACKING

January 2011 - Marts 2011

Working fields:

Developer

C#/WinForms and SQL

Various tasks - DIGISOURCE

January 2005 - December 2006

Working Fields:

- Drive
- Production tasks

Education:

MIKRO OG MAKRO ECONOMICS - ENKELTFAG - SMART LEARNING

2020 - 2020

BUSINESS ECONOMICS - ENKELTFAG - SMART LEARNING

2019 - 2019

AP DEGREE IN COMPUTER SCIENCE - ÅRHUS KØBMANDSSKOLE ERHVERVSAKADEMI

2009 - 2011

HF - VUC VIBORG

2006 - 2008 (High school)

PRIMARY SCHOOL- VESTRE SKOLE VIBORG

1987 - 1998

Certification:

ISTQB

Completed

Qualifications:

- System support
- Database support
- Web-Programming
- Install software
- Programming
- Business economics
- · Micro and Makro economics
- Ajax
- JavaScript
- WordPress
- MSSQL
- MySQL
- Java
- C#
- SQL

Language:

Danish:

• Understand: Fluent

Talk: FluentRead: FluentWrite: Fluent

English:

• Understand: Fluent

Talk: FluentRead: FluentWrite: Fluent

Driver License:

- Car
- Motorcycle

I can also:

Websites:

- https://Viborgminiby.dk PHP/Wordpress
- https://motionisteriviborg.dk PHP/Wordpress
- https://peprogrammering.dk PHP/HTML
- https://madjeghar.dk C# MVC
- Coded a website for time recording. Wordpress/PHP
- Coded a website for time recording. ASP.NET C#
- Coded a journaling system/ Statistics module in ASP.NET C#
- Learning Maui.net

Spare time:

A presentation of three games I made years ago

- https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=LyMzKe24SNk